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From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 11:27 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 080316-TS Minor Docket Title Edit

Hi Derothy,

| noticed on the Secretary of State detail below that Accent Property Management has a comma before LLC. Can you please

use this email to add the comma to the docket title cormnpany name.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATEFL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

Request for approval of transfer of shared tenant service Certificat
No. 4405 from J.F.G. Associates, Inc. to Accent Property Management
LLC dibla The Centers of Westshore,

to

Request for approval of transfer of shared tenant service Certificat
No. 4405 from J F.G. Associates, inc. to Accent Property Management,
LLC d/b/a The Centers of Westshore.

Florida Limited Liability Company
ACCENT PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC
filing Information

Document Number LQ3000000353

FEI Number 261311015
Date Filed 01/02/2003
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

4008 CAPITOL DRIVE
PALM HARBOR FL 34685

Mailing Address

4008 CAPITOL DRIVE
PALM HARBOR FL 34685

6:23/2008

FaRTO Fard
1:‘%

QOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE
05361 JINZB2
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Registered Agent Name & Address

BRAZEN, CYNTHIA F
4008 CAPITOL DR
PALM HARBOR FL 34685 US

Name Changed: 04/21/2004
Address Changed: 04/21/2004
Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address

Title MGR

BRAZEN, CYNTHIA F
4008 CAPITOL DR
PALM HARBOR FL 34685

Title MGR

BRAZEN, DAVID C
4008 CAPITOL DR
PALM HARBOR FL 34685

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2006 04/30/2006
2007 04/1372007
2008 (3/03/2008

Document Images

(03/03/2008 -- ANNUAL REPORT
04/13/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT
04/30/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict.
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